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John Shriver bought the one-acre lot of 3463 Uniontown Read from John Kurtz and David
Stem for $70 in 1809. In the January 20, 1814 edition of The Engine of Liberty, Shriver adver-
tised: *‘For Sale—Dwelling house. Wheelwright Shop and two lots of ground in Uniontown,
pump, stable, garden with choice vines, fruit trees. &c. John Shriver.”” He sold the house to
Dr. Charles Hubbs, who owned it until 1826. Later owners were George Keller {1826}, William
Gamble (1838), Frederick Hamburgh (1842). David Fuss (1861}, and Oliver Hiteshew (1878).
Keller and Hamburgh were hat manufacturers, and Dr. Weaver. Jr.. states that Hamburgh's
business lasted for twenty years and was an industry of some importance to the community.
Fuss was a cabinetmaker and undertaker. Hiteshew appears to have added the two and one-
half story, gable-front addition for the operation of a furniture store. Dr. Luther Kemp had his
office in the addition during the early twentieth century. A photograph from the late nine-
teenth century shows that the house was remodeled at the time the addition was added (see
photograph on page 2}. This remodeling included the application of window and door trim on
both stories of the house identical to thai now on the upper stories of the addition. The
photograph shows tiratl the house entrance was in the center bay and that a projecting, three-
sided bay window was where the entrance is now located. Also, the store windows projected
from the main facade in the game style currently found at 3451 Uniontown Road.
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Photograph courtesy of Clarence Lockard

Victorian Uniontown—The Victoriun style ornamentation of 3463 Uniontown Road is the highlight of
this photograph. The two-color painting, decorative window and door trim, and the projecting bay win-
dows on both the residence and business portions of this building are late nineteenth century
characteristics. Dr. Luther Kemp's sign is in the first story window, and the Improved Order of
Mechanics initials signify their second story lodge hall.

“The value of all history is dependent upon its correctness, and its interest is proportionate to
the authenticity of its details: this is especially true in the matter of local history. General
events pertaining to the community as a whole are matters of general record and are easily to
be obtained, but the circumstances and events which enter into the formation of the history of
small settlements are very difficult to be obtained, as comparatively few of them are matters of
such public interest as to make them matters of record, and the writer must depend very large-
ly upon tradition which becomes unreliable as the period is remote.”

Dr. |. J. Weaver, Sr.
“*History of Uniontown"
1895
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